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14,

. GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

Awards will be made in the best interest of the Siate of West Virginia.
‘The Slate inay accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legis/ative Rules of the Purchasing Division

Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125 00 registration fee. '

All services porformed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. Inthe event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.
The Director of Purchasing may cancs| any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller,

The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights
and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

Any refgfemice to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upoirititual written
agreement of the parties.

BANKRUPTCY: Inthe event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
null and veoid, and terminaled without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(htipJ/iwww. state wv,us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement, Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160 103} to the vendeor. o

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

SPECIFICATIONS: Items offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL. to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid  The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications

Complete all sections of the quotation form.
Unit prices shail prevail in cases of discrepancy.
All quotations are considered F.O B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

BliY SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prier to the date and time
of the bid opening Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications

SIGNED BID TO:

Depariment of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Past Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

HRev. 9/25/07
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PSH380194 Addendum 1

Pinecrest Hospital Fire Alarm/ Nurse Call System
PSH80194 ADDENDUM 1

ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE SCOPE OF WORK:

3.2 Since there may be a period when the elevators are complete, and the new fire

alarm is not, the fire alarm contractor shall provide a temporary relay
arrangement with the new smoke and heat detectors to operate the recall and

shunt trips.

8.3  Certain conduits and other related fixed components may be reused as approved
by the Fire Marshal.

13.1 Increase the term of work from 300 calendar days to 325 calendar days.

18.1 Include as a deductive alternate the elimination of the Nurse Call on area 2C.
PREBID MEETING - QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

Q. Who provides shunt trip breakers for the new elevators?

A Shunt trip circuit breakers for the elevators are not in this contract.

They will be provided by others.

Can we reuse some existing conduit?

The contractor has the option of reusing existing conduit, raceway and boxes
of the existing fire alarm system as approved by the Fire Marshal.

>0

Q. Can portions of the system be down for an eight hour period while under
construction?
The existing fire alarm system shall remain operational during the installation of
the new fire alarm system. Portions of the existing system bay be taken out of
service, and the new fire alarm equipment may become part of the existing
system on a temporary basis provided all of the foflowing conditions are met:

1. The area in which the existing system is out of service is occupied at
all times by the contractor to maintain a fire watch.

2. The system is retested before ending the fire watch.

3 Approval is obtained from the State Fire Marshal.

Does the wiring have to be in conduit?

Nurse Call :it does not have to be in conduit above suspended ceilings or in
wall partition. It needs to be in conduit where exposed. This is described
in specification 167250, 3.5,B (nurse call).

>0

To clarify fire alarm conduit;
Replace section 283111, 3.2,B in entirety with




PSH80194 Addendum 1
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"Wiring Method: Install wiring in raceway except within walls or above
accessible suspended ceilings. All exposed wiring shall be in raceway.
Where raceway is required, provide metallic surface raceway in finished
areas, and EMT in basements, Unit A ceilings, basements, and utility
closets.”

Can field devices be located in different areas than as specified in drawings?
The fire alarm device locations may be installed in locations other than
indicated on drawings provided they comply with applicable codes.

What access wilt the contractor have to occupied areas of the hospital?
The owner will vacate patient rooms as required by contractor and as vacant
room availability allows.

Who is designated to review the submittais?
Submittals of shall be sent to Architect/Engineer for approval.

Is the Nurse Call required to be independent or interconnected?
The nurse cali and fire alarm system shall be addressable per
specifications.

Who has jurisdiction over the work, the State Fire Marshal or the local Fire
Marshal?
The State Fire Marshal

WRITTEN QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

Q.

A.

If plenum cable is used for the new systems in the areas that have acoustical
ceilings, does the wire and existing conduits have to be removed above the
acoustical ceilings?

Yes

In the Nurse Call System specifications it is specified that the patient stations use
"CATb style modular connectors” (Section 16750- 2.1 - E.). It also states that the
system cable is to be 4 Pair CAT5 with "Added power cable" (Section 16750 - 2.3
- 1. - 1.). My question is are other modular type connectors acceptable? Also,
does the system have to use 4 Pair CAT5 cable? The responder 4000 specified
does not use ethernet protocols (typical of CAT5 cable and CAT5 connectors),
only a "RJ-45 style” connector at some of its stations. The modular connectors
other systems use will provide the same functionality and convenience as the
specified "CATS style connectors”

In the Nurse Call System specifications it is specified that the Corridor Lights not
use incandescent lamps, only LED's. Both have their advantages; LEDs have a
longer life, but upen failure the entire unit is replaced. Failure of a incandescent




PSH80194 Addendum 1

lamp means simply changing the failed lamp with no down time. My question is
are incandescent lamps acceptable for use in the corridor lights?

Reply:
Question: "Are other modular type connectors acceptable?”
Answer: "Yes, other modular type connectors are acceptable.”

Question: "Does the cable have to be Cat5?"
Answer: "No, but this is an addressable system. Cable per manufacturer

requirements "

Question: "Are incandescent lamps acceptable for corridor lamps?”
Answer: "Yes, incandescent lamps are acceptable for corridor lamps”

Question: "Is the system required 1o use Ethernet protocols?”
Answer: "No, the system is not required to use Ethernet protocols.”

Specification 167250, 2.3, E. Corridor lights: Replace all references to
"LED" with "LLED or incandescent lamps".

Specification 167260, 2.3, E , a. Delete "Corridor Lamps utilizing
incandescent lamps shali not be acceptable.”

Specification 167250, 2.1, E.: Delete "CAT5 Style".

Delete Specification 167250, 2.1, F.

Add Specification 167250 1.2, D. "All references to part numbers from
specific manufactures shall be are used to indicate the basic functionality

desired. Other products from same or different manufacturer are acceptable
provided basic functionality requirements are met as described elsewhere in

this specification."

End of Addendum
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